

### Federal Grant Assistance Newsletter

Thank you for signing up for my grant assistance newsletter. This monthly distribution contains news about recently announced federal funding opportunities and how to apply or get more information about it. Helping eligible grant seekers in Nevada pursue these opportunities so that more federal dollars flow into the state is deeply important to me. I hope you will share this information with your networks and encourage others to sign up for this <u>newsletter</u>.

# Grant Assistance from Senator Rosen's office

### Letters of Support (LOS)

Some federal grant applications require or allow for letters of support. Let us know if you would like to request a letter of support from the Senator by submitting a request using our <u>LOS portal</u>.

### **Grant Award Tracking**

After you have applied for a specific federal grant, you may need to inquire about the status of your application with the respective federal awarding agency. Contact Regional Representative & Grants Manager at <u>Eric Cardona@Rosen.senate.gov</u> if you would like more information about your completed application.

# Grant Spotlight

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year 2023 Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Homeland Security-FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-23-GPD-044-00-98 Closing Date: 03/08/2024

**Description:** The AFG Program provides financial assistance directly to eligible fire departments, nonaffiliated emergency medical service (EMS) organizations, and State Fire Training Academies (SFTAs) to equip and train emergency personnel to recognized standards, outfit responders with



compliant personal protective equipment, provide funding to retrofit or modify facilities to protect personnel from known health hazards, acquire emergency response vehicles, design and implement health, wellness and resiliency programs that prepare responders for incident response, enhance operational efficiencies, foster interoperability, and support community resilience. <u>Click here for more information.</u>

#### **Opportunity Title:** Veterinary Services Grant Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-VSGP-010340 **Closing Date:** 03/21/2024

**Description:** The purpose of VSGP is to develop, implement, and sustain veterinary services and relieve veterinarian shortage situations in the U.S., which includes insular areas (see Part VIII, D of this RFA for a definition of "insular area"). Grants will be made available on a competitive basis to: 1. Establish or expand accredited veterinary education programs, veterinary residency and fellowship programs, or veterinary internship and externship programs carried out in coordination with accredited colleges of veterinary medicine. 2. Provide continuing education and extension, including veterinary telemedicine and other distance-based education, for veterinarians, veterinary technicians, and other health professionals needed to strengthen veterinary programs and enhance food safety and public health. 3. Cover travel and living expenses of veterinary students, veterinary interns, externs, fellows, and residents, and veterinary technicians. 4. To expose students in grades 11 and 12 to education and career opportunities in food animal medicine. <u>Click here for more information</u>.

**Opportunity Title:** Grants for Adaptive Sports Programs for Disabled Veterans and Members of the Armed Forces program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** VA-SPORTS-24 **Closing Date:** 02/15/2024

**Description:** The Adaptive Sports Grant Program provides grants to eligible adaptive sports entities to plan, develop, manage, and implement programs to provide adaptive sports activities for Veterans and members of the Armed Forces with disabilities. For the purpose of this program, adaptive sports activities include: (1) instruction, participation, and competition in adaptive



sports; (2) training and technical assistance to program administrators, coaches, recreation therapists, instructors, VA employees, and other appropriate individuals; (3) coordination, Paralympic classification of athletes, athlete assessment, sport-specific training techniques, program development (including programs at the local level), sports equipment, supplies, program evaluation, and other activities related to the implementation and operation of the program.

The primary goal for this Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) is to ensure that appropriate levels of resources are provided to eligible adaptive sports entities with capabilities that are well-suited to meet the needs and priorities for Veterans with disabilities and members of the Armed Forces with disabilities. <u>Click here for more information</u>.

#### **Opportunity Title:** Rural Innovation Stronger Economies (RISE)**Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RD-RBS-24-01-RISE **Closing Date:** 04/01/2024

**Description:** The Rural Business-Cooperative Service (RBCS, Agency), a Rural Development (RD) agency of the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA), invites applications under the Rural Innovation Stronger Economy (RISE) program for fiscal year (FY) 2023, subject to the availability of funding. The Agency has \$2,000,000 available for the RISE Program for FY 2023. Selected applicants will use Agency grant funds to provide financial assistance in support of innovation centers and job accelerator programs that improve the ability of distressed rural communities to create high wage jobs, accelerate the formation of new businesses, and help rural communities identify and maximize local assets. <u>Click here for more information</u>.

**Opportunity Title:** Community Economic Development Planning Grants **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2024-ACF-OCS-EE-0152 **Closing Date:** 05/23/2024

**Description:** The objective of the CED Planning Grants is to stimulate new projects in underserved and under resourced communities. OCS intends to center equity in this funding opportunity, focusing these resources in



persistent high-poverty areas with struggling economies that have been unable to put forth a viable CED project in the past. The goal of this funding opportunity is to provide CDCs with financial assistance for administrative capacity building. The awards will be a crucial step in connecting CDCs with CED resources for social and revenue reinvestment in local communities to help spark economic growth. OCS is encouraging applications from CDCs that target urban and rural areas. <u>Click here for more information.</u>

## **Newly Announced Grant Opportunities**

The following is a list of curated grant opportunities that have been recently announced. For more information about these grants, use the provided link or Grants.gov Opportunity Number to access summaries, eligibility criteria, and important deadlines. If you have any questions about these opportunities, please reach out to Regional Representative & Grants Manager at Eric Cardona@Rosen.senate.gov.

### Contents

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency5
National Endowment for the Humanities6
National Science Foundation
U.S. Agency for International Development
U.S. Department of Agriculture
U.S. Department of Commerce 11
U.S. Department of Defense12
U.S. Department of Education13
U.S. Department of Energy14
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services17
U.S Department of Homeland Security26
U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development 27



U.S. Department of the Interior	. 27
U.S. Department of Labor	. 29
U.S. Department of State	.30
U.S. Department of Transportation	31
U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs	31

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

**Opportunity Title:** Centers of Excellence for Stormwater Control Infrastructure Technologies Grant Program **Administering Department:** Environmental Protection Agency **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** EPA-I-OW-OWM-23-04 **Closing Date:** 3/18/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Grant Funding to Address Indoor Air Pollution at Schools **Administering Department:** Environmental Protection Agency **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** EPA-R-OAR-APS-24-02 **Closing Date:** 3/19/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year 24 Guidelines For Technical Assistance To Existing And Potential Brownfields Revolving Loan Fund Grant Recipients **Administering Department:** Environmental Protection Agency **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** EPA-I-OLEM-OBLR-24-01 **Closing Date:** 3/1/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Native American Library Services Enhancement Grants **Administering Department:** Institute of Museum and Library Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NAG-ENHANCEMENT-FY24



**Closing Date:** 4/1/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Native Hawaiian Library Services Grants **Administering Department:** Institute of Museum and Library Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NAG-HAWAIIAN-FY24 **Closing Date:** 4/1/202

**Opportunity Title:** NEA Research Grants in the Arts, Fiscal Year 2025 **Administering Department:** National Endowment for the Arts **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 2024NEA01ORAGRANTS **Closing Date:** 3/25/2024

National Endowment for the Humanities

**Opportunity Title:** Fellowships **Administering Department:** National Endowment for the Humanities **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20240410-FEL **Closing Date:** 4/10/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Fellowships for Digital Publication **Administering Department:** National Endowment for the Humanities **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20240417-FEL **Closing Date:** 4/17/2024

National Science Foundation

**Opportunity Title:** Partnership to Advance Conservation Science and Practice **Administering Department:** National Science Foundation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 24-531 **Closing Date:** 4/24/2024



**Opportunity Title:** Campus Cyberinfrastructure **Administering Department:** National Science Foundation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 24-530 **Closing Date:** 4/22/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Innovations in Graduate Education Program **Administering Department:** National Science Foundation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 24-529 **Closing Date:** 4/22/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Algorithms for Threat Detection **Administering Department:** National Science Foundation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 24-526 **Closing Date:** 4/10/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Future Manufacturing **Administering Department:** National Science Foundation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 24-525 **Closing Date:** 4/11/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Responsible Design, Development, and Deployment of Technologies **Administering Department:** National Science Foundation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 24-524 **Closing Date:** 4/22/2024

**Opportunity Title:** ECosystem for Leading Innovation in Plasma Science and Engineering **Administering Department:** National Science Foundation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PD-24-110Z **Closing Date:** 8/13/2024



**Opportunity Title:** Expanding Capacity in Quantum Information Science and Engineering **Administering Department:** National Science Foundation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 24-523 **Closing Date:** 4/1/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Enabling Access to the Semiconductor Chip Ecosystem for Design, Fabrication, and Training **Administering Department:** National Science Foundation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 24-522 **Closing Date:** 4/4/2024

U.S. Agency for International Development

**Opportunity Title:** Request for Information Utilization of Unmanned Aerial Systems in humanitarian assistance and development **Administering Department:** U.S. Agency International Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 7200AA24RFI00004 **Closing Date:** 2/14/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Request for Information Indigenous-led Tourism Partnerships to Advance Well-being **Administering Department:** U.S. Agency International Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 7200AA24RFI00009 **Closing Date:** 2/16/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Digital Invest 2024 Call for Concept Notes **Administering Department:** U.S. Agency International Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 7200AA23APS00007-ADDENDUM **Closing Date:** 4/15/2024



**Opportunity Title:** Locally Led Development Annual Program Statement **Administering Department:** U.S. Agency International Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 7200AA19APS00007-23 **Closing Date:** 4/8/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Semiconductor Market Research **Administering Department:** U.S. Agency International Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USAIDMEXICO-RFI-2024-001 **Closing Date:** 2/12/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Request for Information- USAID Value-chain Opportunities for Indigenous Conservation Enterprises **Administering Department:** U.S. Agency International Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 72052724RFI00002 **Closing Date:** 3/1/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Increasing Pathways to Learning **Administering Department:** U.S. Agency International Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 72068524RFA00009 **Closing Date:** 2/14/2024

U.S. Department of Agriculture

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year 2024 Scientific Cooperation Research Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-FAS-10961-0700-10-24-0001 **Closing Date:** 3/25/2024



**Opportunity Title:** Supporting the Use of Traditional Indigenous Foods in the Child Nutrition Programs

Administering Department: U.S. Department of Agriculture Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-FNS-2024-SUTIF Closing Date: 3/18/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Beginning Farmer and Rancher Development Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Deparment of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-BFR-010413 **Closing Date:** 4/4/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Agricultural Genome to Phenome Initiative **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-OP-010573 **Closing Date:** 5/30/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Higher Education Challenge Grants Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-CGP-010433 **Closing Date:** 3/5/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Rural Health and Safety Education Competitive Grants Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-RHSE-010553 **Closing Date:** 3/14/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Distance Education Grants Program for Institutions of Higher Education in Insular Areas



Administering Department: U.S. Department of Agriculture Grants.gov Opportunity Number: USDA-NIFA-RIGP-010353 Closing Date: 3/20/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Equipment Grants Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Deparment of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-OP-010493 **Closing Date:** 5/3/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Veterinary Services Grant Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Deparment of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-VSGP-010340 **Closing Date:** 3/21/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Value-Added Producer Grant **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RDBCP-VAPG-2024 **Closing Date:** 4/11/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Risk Management Education Partnership Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-RMA-MULTI-RMEPP-24-NOFO0001319 **Closing Date:** 3/4/2024

**U.S. Department of Commerce** 

**Opportunity Title:** Regenerative Medicine Standards Curricula Development Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Commerce **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 2024-NIST-RMSC-01 **Closing Date:** 3/10/2024



### U.S. Department of Defense

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year 2024 Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOAAFRLAFOSR20240002 **Closing Date:** 4/12/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Defense Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics Education Consortium Cooperative Agreement **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W911NF24S0003 **Closing Date:** 3/11/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Ecosystem Services Evaluation Decision Research and Development **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81EWF-24-SOI-0014 **Closing Date:** 3/11/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Engineer Research and Development Center Broad Agency Announcement **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W912HZ-24-BAA-01 **Closing Date:** 12/31/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Grants to Military-Connected Local Educational Agencies for Academic and Support Programs and the World Language Advancement and Readiness Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HE125424R5000 **Closing Date:** 3/29/2024



**Opportunity Title:** Special Program Announcement for Office of Naval Research Opportunity: Fundamental Research Towards Expeditionary Air Warfare & Weapons **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** N0001424SBC02 **Closing Date:** 3/1/2024

### U.S. Department of Education

**Opportunity Title:** Preservice Development Grants at Historically Black Colleges and Universities, Tribally Controlled Colleges and Universities, and Other Minority Serving Institutions to Diversify Personnel Serving Children with Disabilities, ALN 84.325X

Administering Department: U.S. Department of Education Grants.gov Opportunity Number: ED-GRANTS-1012425-001 Closing Date: 4/4/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education: International Foreign Language Education: Fulbright-Hays Group Projects Abroad Program—Short-Term Projects, Assistance Listing Number 84.021A **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Education **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-011824-001 **Closing Date:** 3/18/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Postsecondary Education: International Foreign Language Education: Fulbright-Hays Group Projects Abroad Program—Long-Term Projects, Assistance Listing Number 84.021B **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Education **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-011824-002 **Closing Date:** 3/18/2024



**Opportunity Title:** Personnel Development to Improve Services and Results for Children with Disabilities--Doctoral Training Consortia Associated with High-Intensity Needs, Assistance Listing Number 84.325H **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Education **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-0103243-002 **Closing Date:** 3/4/2024

**Opportunity Title:** OSERS: OSEP: Educational Technology, Media, and Materials for Individuals with Disabilities Program--National Center on Digital Access in Education, Assistance Listing Number 84.327Z **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Education **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-0103243-001 **Closing Date:** 3/4/2024

U.S. Department of Energy

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year 24 Energy and Emissions Intensive Industries **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0003219 **Closing Date:** 6/11/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Request For Information: Offshore Wind National And Regional Research And Development Priorities **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0003302 **Closing Date:** 2/20/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of intent to issue funding opportunity announcement clean energy technology deployment on tribal lands - 2024



Administering Department: U.S. Department of Energy Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DE-FOA-0003297 Closing Date: 3/31/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Notice of Intent related to Regional Scale Collaboration to Facilitate a Domestic Critical Minerals Future: Carbon Ore, Rare Earth, and Critical Minerals Initiative **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0003076 **Closing Date:** 3/31/2024

**Opportunity Title:** All Hazards Energy Resilience **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0003217 **Closing Date:** 3/4/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Minority Serving Institutions Partnership Program Consortia Grant Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0003285 **Closing Date:** 6/15/2026

**Opportunity Title:** Energy Frontier Research Centers **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0003258 **Closing Date:** 5/8/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year 2024 Phase I Release 2 **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0003202 **Closing Date:** 3/12/2024



**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year 2024 Research and Development for Next Generation Nuclear Physics Accelerator Facilities **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0003261 **Closing Date:** 4/4/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Data Reduction for Science **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0003266 **Closing Date:** 5/7/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year 2024 Research Opportunities in Accelerator Stewardship and Accelerator Development **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0003253 **Closing Date:** 3/19/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Research in Basic Plasma Science and Engineering **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0003254 **Closing Date:** 3/29/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Nuclear Data Interagency Working Group Research Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0003238 **Closing Date:** 4/4/2024



### U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

**Opportunity Title:** 2024 Enhancing Statewide Falls Prevention Awareness, Strategy, and Collaboration **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2024-ACL-AOA-FPSG-0036 **Closing Date:** 3/25/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Field Initiated Projects Program: Minority-Serving Institution- Development **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2024-ACL-NIDILRR-IFST-0076 **Closing Date:** 3/18/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Field Initiated Projects Program: Minority-Serving Institution -Research **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2024-ACL-NIDILRR-IFST-0075

**Closing Date:** 3/18/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Rehabilitation Engineering Research Centers Program: RERC on Rehabilitation Strategies, Techniques, and Interventions **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2024-ACL-NIDILRR-REGE-0080 **Closing Date:** 3/12/2024



**Opportunity Title:** Small Business Innovation Research ProgramPhase II **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2024-ACL-NIDILRR-BISB-0070 **Closing Date:** 3/5/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Evaluation and Coordinating Center for the AHRQ/PCORI Learning Health System Embedded Scientist Training and Research Centers **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-HS-24-002 **Closing Date:** 3/30/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Transplantation of Human Eye Allografts **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 75N99224R0002 **Closing Date:** 3/1/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Strengthening immunization program implementation in sub-national consequential geographies **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CDC-RFA-GH-24-0058 **Closing Date:** 3/4/2024 **Opportunity Title:** Demonstration Projects to Research and Evaluate Strategies Aligned with CDC's What Works in Schools Approach **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-DP-24-138

**Closing Date:** 3/11/2024



**Opportunity Title:** State Grants for the Implementation, Enhancement, and Expansion of Medicaid and CHIP School-Based Services **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CMS-2M2-24-001 **Closing Date:** 3/25/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Cooperative Agreement to Support a Human Abuse Potential Study of Botanical Kratom

Administering Department: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-FD-24-025 **Closing Date:** 3/18/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Developing Physiologically Based Pharmacokinetic Model-Based Mechanistic In in-vitro in-vivo's for Long Acting Injectable Suspensions and Implants Clinical Trial Optional

Administering Department: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-FD-24-006 **Closing Date:** 3/31/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Integrating Machine Learning with Computational Fluid Dynamics Models of Orally Inhaled Drug Products Clinical Trials Not Allowed

Administering Department: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-FD-24-005 **Closing Date:** 3/31/2024



**Opportunity Title:** Identification of Drug-related and Formulation-Related Factors that Result in Alcohol Dose Dumping of Modified Release Oral Drug Products Clinical Trial Not Allowed

Administering Department: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-FD-24-010 **Closing Date:** 3/31/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Utilizing Real-World Data and Algorithmic Analyses to Assess Post-Market Clinical Outcomes in Patients Switching Amongst Therapeutically Equivalent Complex Generic Drug Products and Reference Listed Drugs Clinical Trial Not Allowed

Administering Department: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-FD-24-007 **Closing Date:** 3/31/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Improving Predictability of Food-Drug and Drug-Drug Interaction Risks by Utilizing In Vitro Simulated Gastrointestinal Dissolution Model for High-Risk Oral Drug Products Clinical Trial Optional **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-FD-24-009

**Closing Date:** 3/31/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Evaluating the Cutaneous Pharmacokinetics of Topical Drug Products Using Pharmacokinetic Tomography **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-FD-24-008 **Closing Date:** 3/31/2024



**Opportunity Title:** Collaborations to Enhance Drug Development and Regulatory Science - Clinical Trials Optional **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-FD-24-029 **Closing Date:** 3/4/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Critical Path Public Private Partnerships Clinical Trials Optional **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-FD-24-027 **Closing Date:** 3/4/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Medicare Rural Hospital Flexibility Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-24-002 **Closing Date:** 4/16/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Autism Field-Initiated Innovative Research Studies **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-24-048 **Closing Date:** 4/3/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Linking Eligibility Across the Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program Parts - Dissemination Assistance Provider **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-24-057 **Closing Date:** 3/4/2024



**Opportunity Title:** Behavioral Health Integration Evidence Based Telehealth Network Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-24-010 **Closing Date:** 3/22/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Novel Approaches for Radiation Biodosimetry Assays and Devices Development **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-AI-24-003 **Closing Date:** 5/31/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Understanding Mechanisms and Outcomes of Trained Immunity **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-24-112 **Closing Date:** 1/7/2027

**Opportunity Title:** Understanding Mechanisms and Outcomes of Trained Immunity **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-24-111 **Closing Date:** 1/7/2027

**Opportunity Title:** Clinical Sites for the Environmental influences on Child Health Outcomes IDeA States Pediatric Clinical Trials Network - 3 **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services



**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-OD-24-008 **Closing Date:** 4/15/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Modular R01s in Cancer Control and Population Sciences **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-24-122 **Closing Date:** 11/5/2024

**Opportunity Title:** International Research Scientist Development Award **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-24-114 **Closing Date:** 3/9/2026

**Opportunity Title:** High Priority HIV and Substance Use Research **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-DA-25-060 **Closing Date:** 2/11/2027

**Opportunity Title:** National Human Genome Research Institute Technology Development Coordinating Center **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-HG-24-013 **Closing Date:** 4/2/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Solutions to Enable Regional Genomic Medicine eConsult Services



Administering Department: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-24-107 Closing Date: 5/30/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Solutions to Enable Regional Genomic Medicine eConsult Services **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-24-106 **Closing Date:** 5/30/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Research on the Impact of and Methods for Implementing Regional Genomic Medicine eConsult Services **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-HG-24-001 **Closing Date:** 5/30/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Limited Competition: Specific Pathogen Free Macaque Colonies **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-24-078 **Closing Date:** 1/7/2027

**Opportunity Title:** Pilot and Feasibility Studies in Preparation for Substance Use Prevention Trials **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-24-060 **Closing Date:** 1/7/2027



**Opportunity Title:** National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases High Risk Multi-Center Clinical Study Cooperative Agreement **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-24-103

**Closing Date:** 11/5/2026

**Opportunity Title:** National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases High Risk Multi-Center Clinical Study Cooperative Agreement **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-24-102 **Closing Date:** 11/5/2026

**Opportunity Title:** National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases High Risk Multi-Center Clinical Study Implementation Planning Cooperative Agreements

Administering Department: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

**Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-24-094 **Closing Date:** 6/10/2027

**Opportunity Title:** Limited Competition: Mutant Mouse Resource and Research Centers **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-24-105 **Closing Date:** 9/1/2024



**Opportunity Title:** National Institute of Drug Abuse Mentored Clinical Scientist Development Program Award in Substance Use and Substance Use Disorder Research **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-24-089 **Closing Date:** 11/13/2026

**Opportunity Title:** National Institute of Health StrokeNet Clinical Trials and Biomarker Studies for Stroke Treatment, Recovery, and Prevention **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-24-101 **Closing Date:** 11/19/2026

**U.S Department of Homeland Security** 

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year 2023 Assistance to Firefighters Grant **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Homeland Security **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-23-GPD-044-00-98 **Closing Date:** 3/8/2024

**Opportunity Title:** National Nonprofit Organization Recreational Boating Safety Grant Program

Administering Department: U.S. Department of Homeland Security Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-USCG-NONPROFIT-2024 Closing Date: 3/20/2024



### U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development

**Opportunity Title:** Indian Housing Block Grant Competitive Grant Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FR-6700-N-48 **Closing Date:** 3/19/2024

U.S. Department of the Interior

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year 24 Inflation Reduction Act and Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act Bureau of Land Management Nevada Cultural and Paleontology Resource Management **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** L24AS00228 **Closing Date:** 3/19/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year 24 Inflation Reduction Act and Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act Bureau of Land Management Headquarters Plant Conservation and Restoration Management **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** L24AS00081 **Closing Date:** 3/11/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year 24 Inflation Reduction Act and Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act Bureau of Land Management Headquarters Rangeland Resource Management **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** L24AS00080 **Closing Date:** 3/11/2024



**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year 2024 American Battlefield Protection Program - Battlefield Restoration Grants **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** P24AS00519 **Closing Date:** 5/15/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year 2023 Historic Preservation Fund - Paul Bruhn Historic Revitalization Subgrant Program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** P23AS00515 **Closing Date:** 3/19/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Avian Utilization of Mojave National Preserve to Map Important Bird Habitats **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** P24AS00239 **Closing Date:** 3/15/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Fiscal Year 2024 American Battlefield Protection Program - Battlefield Land Acquisition Grant **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** P24AS00517 **Closing Date:** 12/31/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Cooperative Agreement for Cooperative Ecosystem Units-affiliated Partner with Great Basin Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Unit

Administering Department: U.S. Department of Interior Grants.gov Opportunity Number: G24AS00243 Closing Date: 2/19/2024



**Opportunity Title:** NIJ Fiscal Year 24 NIJ Fiscal Year 24 Domestic Radicalization and Violent Extremism - Invited to Apply **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-NIJ-2024-171954 **Closing Date:** 2/2/2024

**Opportunity Title:** NIJ Fiscal Year 24 Graduate Research Fellowship **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-NIJ-2024-171946 **Closing Date:** 4/10/2024

**Opportunity Title:** National Institute of Justice Fiscal Year 24 Research on the Abuse, Neglect, and Financial Exploitation of Older Adults **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-NIJ-2024-171942 **Closing Date:** 4/1/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Office of Violance Against Women Fiscal Year 2024 Training and Technical Assistance Initiative **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** O-OVW-2024-171918 **Closing Date:** 3/7/2024

U.S. Department of Labor

**Opportunity Title:** Information Technology Implementation and Support Funding for Senior Community Service Employment State and Territorial Grantees for Program Year 2023 **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Labor **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ETA-TEGL-08-23 **Closing Date:** 3/26/2024



U.S. Department of State

**Opportunity Title:** Media Training Program Fiscal Year 2024 **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of State **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** TIRMEDIATRAINING1FY24 **Closing Date:** 2/16/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Media Training Program Fiscal Year 2024 **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of State **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** TIRMEDIATRAINING2FY24 **Closing Date:** 2/16/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Democracy Commission Program, Round 1 Fiscal Year 2024 **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of State **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** TIRDEMCOMMR1FY24 **Closing Date:** 2/12/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Alumni Engagement Innovation Fund **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of State **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DOS-AZE-PD-24-01 **Closing Date:** 2/22/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Julia Taft Refugee Notice of Funding Opportunity, POL/ECON, U.S. Embassy Yaounde **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of State **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** AFYDE-JTF-GR-POLECON-2024 **Closing Date:** 3/10/2024



**Opportunity Title:** Drug Demand Reduction Services for Rural Communities **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of State **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** OFOP0001292 **Closing Date:** 2/23/2024

U.S. Department of Transportation

**Opportunity Title:** Mobility Equity Research Initiative **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Transportation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** MOBIL-EQU-RES **Closing Date:** 3/5/2024

U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs

**Opportunity Title:** Grants for Adaptive Sports Programs for Disabled Veterans and Disabled Members of the Armed Forces **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** VA-EQUINE-24 **Closing Date:** 3/27/2024

**Opportunity Title:** Grants for Adaptive Sports Programs for Disabled Veterans and Members of the Armed Forces program **Administering Department:** U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** VA-SPORTS-24 **Closing Date:** 3/27/2024